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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER  490-4498
November 6, 2007

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNO

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: TWO (2)

 ref No  \* MERGEFORMAT TWO (2)

	
	RFQ NUMBER:  490-4498

 ref bid  \*mergeformat 490-4498
	

	WATER TESTING LAB SENDOUTS

 ref subject  \*MERGEFORMAT WATER TESTING LAB SENDOUTS

	November 6, 2007

	
	PURCHASING USE
	

	ORG/Requisition:  56201620/ 5627001591
	jol
	G:\PUBLIC\RFQ\490-4498 ADD 2.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT QUOTATION IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH QUOTATION NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of bid will be at 2:00 p.m., on NOVEMBER 20, 2007

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT NOVEMBER 20, 2007.
QUOTES WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Quotes will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All quotation information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  PATRICIA FLAHERTY

 ref buyer  \*MERGEFORMATPATRICIA FLAHERTY, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/or CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER:  490-4498 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR QUOTATION.

· Closing has been extended to November 20, 2007 at 2:00 p.m.
· See attached questions & answers submitted for clarification.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO (2) TO RFQ 490-4498

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


questions/answers
1. Question: On the Quotation Schedule lines 13 and 14 the County has listed Dioxin (2,3,7,8 TCCD) and Dioxin (1,2,7,8 TCCD) by methods 1613 and 1613B respectively. Does the County mean 2,3,7,8 TCDD rather than 2,3,7,8 TCCD? Also, we find no compound 1,2,7,8 TCCD listed in the literature; does the County also mean 2,3,7,8 TCDD? Further the two cited methods 1613 and 1613B are the same methods 1613B being an updated version of 1613. Is the County meaning to request pricing for 2 samples for 2,3,7,8 TCDD by method 1613B rather than what is stated on lines `13 and 14?

Answer: The Lab wants a quote for 2,3,7,8 TCDD by EPA Method 1613B.
2. Question: For all organic compound groups where 500 series methods are indicated does the County mean Title 22 compounds?
Answer: The 500 methods series are Title 22 organic compounds.
3. Question: What is the estimated sample schedule for TOC, Ra 226, Ra 228 and HAAs?
Answer: TOC, Ra226, Ra228 and HAAs samples are delivered to the Laboratory any day of the week. The sampling schedule depends on the Lab’s clients.

4. Question: Will the County allow using equivalent EPA methods other than those stated in the Quotation Schedule?
Answer: The Lab will allow using equivalent EPA methods as long as the equivalent method is approved by the California Department of Health Services for those particular analytes.

5. Question: The County has listed Cyanide by method SM 4500-CH-F on the Quotation Sheet, line 12. Does the County mean SM 4500CN-F?

Answer: The lab means SM 4500 CN-F.
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